Binu Balachandran

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 30 July 2024 10:30

To: Lovejot Sekhon; Binu Balachandran

Cc: Anil Kumar Nallur; Darpan Mehta

Subject: Re: Riyadh Lounge- Cost for Initial Proposal
Categories: B

Dear Binu,

Please update on the PO status. We have tight timelines for this tender.

Regards,
Shama Nair

On 29Jul 2024, at 11:13, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Binu,
Please release the order and Advance at the earliest.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
<image002.png>

From: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:16 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Riyadh Lounge- Cost for Initial Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Shama

Concept Plan
Setting the mood and theme of the lounge
Various zones with story board, mood board and material board
References Images of design to articulate various zones
5. Images of existing lounges to be shown as our expertise
Total Area—-2700 Sgmt
All the above in Indesign Digital Pack for submission ( We are looking between 60 to 80 Pages in the Document for presentation)

PoObd =

Our cost for the above effort will be 6.0 Lakhs + 18% GST ( 100% advance), we have begun the work and looking for submitting the above by Friday this week.
Will be great if you could help with a PO for the above, please

Regards



Anil

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Thursday, 25 July 2024 at 13:47

To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>, Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>
Subject: Riyadh Lounge

Dear Naren / Anil,

Please find attached the technical data received along with the RFP document. The scope of deliverables is clearly mentioned the attached file.

Also, find the link to download the design manual to https://we.tl/t-jrtNIsINoP

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476

http://www.k-hospitality.com/
<image003.png>

<Lounge in T1 RFP v4 Technical datails.pdf>



